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Boyie Engineering Corcoration

Suite D coansuiting engineers

3939 San Pedro N.E.
Albugquerqus, New Maxico 87110 505 [ 882-7700

- City Engineers June 5, 1981
P.0. Box 1293
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103

ATTN: Brunc Conegliano

+RE: PONDERGSA BUILDING, LOMAS AT BROADWAY (J-14-Z)

* Dear Bruno:
Revisions have been made to the grading plan as per the marked-up sheet
we recejved from you. According to your instructions by telephone, the
runoff and pipe discharge computations have been prepared.

The revised grading plan with drainage area boundaries marked in red and
drainage computations, sheets 1 and 2 of 2 are attached.

Please contact me if you require any additicnal information.
Sincereiy yours,
BOYLE ENGINEERING CORPORATION
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Frank D. 1~ ‘elady
Senior Civil Engineer
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cc: Don Fletcher,
Burns/Peters Group ..
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